Golden, Bonnie

From: Williams, Gary

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2009 8:20 AM

To: Golden, Bonnie

Subject: FW: CIAP grant no. MO9AF 15176
Attachments: Grant Kenai Pen Kasilof Personal Fisheries.pdf

Y

Grant Kenai Pen
Kasilof Person...
Bonnie,

Here is the grant award for our reimbursement for the Kasilof fisheries sanitation
project.
Gary

————— Original Message—--———-

From: Barksdale, Paula [mailto:Paula.Barksdale@mms.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2009 7:02 AM

To: Williams, Gary

Cc: Gissel, Bill W

Subject: CIAP grant no. MOSAF15176

<<Grant Kenai Pen Kasilof Personal Fisheries.pdf>> Dear Gary,

Attached is a PDF copy of proposed Coastal Impact Assistance Program
(CIAP) grant award no. MO9AF15176. Please print out 2 copies of the award. These 2 copies
should be executed in accordance with the following instructions, and returned to the

Minerals Management Service,
ttn: Paula Barksdale, Contracting Officer, 381 Elden Street, MS 2101, Herndon, VA

20170:

a). The individual signing the copies must have authority to bind your

organization
contractually (no signatures of subcontractors/subgrantees are acceptable).

b). The date the document is signed must be placed after the signature.

Two properly executed copies of the document must be returned to this office. Upon
execution by the Contracting Officer, one of these copies will be returned for your file.
For inquiries concerning this document, please phone me at (703) 787-1743.

If any delay in returning this document is foreseen, it is requested that you notify this
office of the delay and the anticipated date of return, so that follow up inquiries will
not be necessary.

Thank you!

Paula Barksdale, Contracting Officer
Minerals Management Service

Coastal Impact Assistance Program

381 Elden Street, MS 2101

Herndon, VA 20170

Phone (703)787-1743 Fax (703) 787 1041
Paula.barksdale@mms.gov



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
Minerals Management Service

GRANT AWARD

1 | ASSISTANCE AWARD TYPE

2 | AWARD NUMBER

3 | CIAP ACCOUNT NUMBER

X Grant (Nonconstruction) MO09AF15176

___ Grant (Construction)

MMOM404000
MGI1GRAK2Z.LCB000

4 |[RECIPIENT

5 [ISSUED BY

Name & Address:

Kenai Peninsula Borough

144 N. Binkley Street
Soldotna, AK 9969
Attention: Mr. Gary Williams

DUNS Number: 071845168

Name & Address:

Minerals Management Service
Procurement Operations Branch

381 Elden Street Mail Stop 2101
Herndon, VA 20170-4879

Paula Barksdale, Contracting Officer
Phone: 703-787-1743 Fax: 703-787-1041
E-mail: paula.barksdale@mms.gov

6 | PROJECT TITLE & DATE

“Kasilof Personal Use Fisheries Habitat Protection” dated 12/23/08, as revised 2/14/09.

7 |AWARD PERIODS

8 |[FISCAL DATA

Budget Period: Date of award through 06/01/2009

Federal Share: $6,074.34
Other Contributions: $§ ---0----

Total Project Period: Date of award through 09/30/2009  |Total Project Cost:  $6,074.34
Effective Date: Date of Contracting Officer’s signature in {CIAP Account Number: Amt Obligated:
Block #13 MG1GRAK2Z.1.CB000 $6,074.34

9 |RECIPIENT POINT-OF-CONTACT

10 IMMS PROJECT OFFICER

Mr. Gary Williams, Kenai Peninsula Borough
144 N. Binkley Street

Soldotna, AK 99669

E-Mail: gwilliams@borough.kenai.ak.us
Phone: 907-714-2216 FAX:907-260-5992

Mr. Bill Gissel, Coastal Impact Assistance Program
Minerals Management Service

3801 Centerpoint Drive, Suite 500

Anchorage, AK 99503-5823

E-Mail: bill.gissel@mms.gov

Phone:907-334-5231 FAX: 907-334- 5242

11 |GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE DATA

12 [PAYMENT ADMINISTRATION DATA

CFDA Number: 15.426
MMS Program Name: Coastal Impact Assistance Program
(CIAP)

Payments administered by:

The U.S. Department of the Treasury

Automated Standard Application for Payments (ASAP)
(See Section D.3 for details)

13 |AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES

Recipient’s Signature Date

David R. Carey, Borough Mayor
TYPED NAME AND TITLE

Contracting Officer’s Signature Date

Paula L. Barksdale




From: Bruce, Dominique [mailto:Dominique.Bruce@mms.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2009 6:26 AM

To: Williams, Gary; Carey, Dave

Cc: Gissel, Bill W

Subject: M09AF15160 CIAP Planning and Administration

Attached is a PDF copy of proposed Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) grant
award no. M09AF15160. Please print out 2 copies of the award. These 2 copies should
be executed in accordance with the following instructions, and returned to the Minerals
Management Service, Attn: Dominique D. Bruce, Contracting Officer, 381 Elden
Street, MS 2101, Herndon, VA 20170:

a). The individual signing the copies must have authority to bind your organization
contractually (no signatures of subcontractors/subgrantees are acceptable).

b). The date the document is signed must be placed afier the signature.

Two properly executed copies of the document must be returned to this office. Upon
execution by the Contracting Officer, one of these copies will be returned for your file.
For inquiries concerning this document, please phone me at (703) 787-1342.

If any delay in returning this document is foreseen, it is requested that you notify this
office of the delay and the anticipated date of return, so that followup inquiries will not
be necessary.



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
Minerals Management Service

GRANT AWARD

1 ' ASSISTANCE AWARD TYPE | 2 l AWARD NUMBER 3 | CIAP ACCOUNT NUMBER
_X_ Grant (Nonconstruction) MOM404000
__ Grant (Construction) MO09AF15160 MG1GRAK2Z.LCD000
4 |RECIPIENT 5 IISSUED BY
Name & Address: Name & Address:

Kenai Peninsula Borough

144 N. Binkley Street

Soldotna, Alaska 99669-7520

Phone: 907 714-2150 Fax: 907 260-5992
dcarey@borough.kenai.ak.us

DUNS Number: 071845168

Minerals Management Service
Procurement Operations Branch

381 Elden Street Mail Stop 2101
Herndon, VA 20170-4879

Dominique D. Bruce, Contracting Officer
Phone: 703 787-1342 Fax: 703 787-1041
E-mail: dominique.bruce@mms.gov

6 | PROJECT TITLE & DATE

“CIAP Planning and Administration, ” dated 1/5/2009

7 |AWARD PERIODS

8 [FISCAL DATA

Budget Period: Date of award through 7/20/2009
Total Project Period: Date of award through 7/20/2009

Effective Date: Date of Contracting Officer’s signature in
Block #13

Federal Share: $6,642.22
Other Contributions: $-0-
Total Project Cost:  $6,642.22

CIAP Account Number:
MOM404000 MG1GRAK20.LCD000
Amt Obligated: $6,642.22

9 |RECIPIENT POINT-OF-CONTACT

10 IMMS PROJECT OFFICER

Mr. Dave R. Carey

Kenai Peninsula Borough

144 N. Binkley Street

Soldotna, Alaska 99669-7520
E-Mail: dcarey@borough.kenai.ak.us
Phone: 907 714-2150

FAX: 907 260-5992

Mr. Bill W. Gissel

MMS Alaska Region

3801 Centerpoint Drive, Suite 500
Anchorage, AK 99503-5823
E-Mail: bill.gissel@mms.gov
Phone: 907 334-5231

FAX: 907 334-5242

11 |GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE DATA

12 |PAYMENT ADMINISTRATION DATA

CFDA Number: 15.426
MMS Program Name: Coastal Impact Assistance
Program (CIAP)

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




